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No. s. 2019

aig

By
CONDUCT OF FINAL TESTING AND SEALING (FTS) DﬂPEj':Angéqun S
To : All Public School Principals
All Others Concerned

1. Attached is a Memorandum from Commission on Elections regarding the conducting of Final Testing
and Sealing (FTS) of Vote Counting Machines (VCM).

2. For your information.

LEILANI N-CUNANAN, CESO V
Schools\Riyision Superintendent

mnc/ada6/aov
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Republic of the Philippines
COMMISSION ON ELECTIONS
Office of the City Election Officer

Angeles City  : I
(@1N I

MEMORANDUM

For: All Electoral Board (EB) Members; and
All Department of Education Supervisor Official (DESO);

Through: Ms. Leilani S. Cunanan
City Schools Superintendent
Angeles City, Pampanga

From: Atty. Alvin A. Gutierrez
City Election Officer

Subject: CONDUCT OF FINAL TESTIN G AND SEALING (FTS).

Date: April 15, 2019

You are hereby notified that on May 08, 2019, from 9:00 o’clock in the morning to
12:00 o’clock in the morning, we will be conducting the Final Testing and Sealing
(FTS) of Vote Counting Machines (VCM) simultaneous with the rest of Region 111,

Please be advised accordingly.

Atty. ALVIN A. UTIERREZ,
City Election Officer

ee:
Department of Education



